
From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 1:36 PM
To: Test, Crash (NHTSA)
Subject: 2009 TOYOTA CAMRY

In November 2009, I purchased a 2009 Camry, it was a leased vehicle with 24,000 miles on it. The asking price was \$17,400. At no time was it disclosed to me that this vehicle had a safety issue with unspecified acceleration. The sales person, did not disclosed any information about safety problems. He was selling the car as if there were no problems identified. I did notice that when I picked up the car it was without floor mats which I did get several weeks later. Why was I not informed?????? From researching this matter on the Internet, now I find out that the acceleration problems have been around for some time. Had this information been forthcoming at the time I was looking to purchase, I may have changed my mind when a decision had to be made in making the purchase. Why was I misinformed and not given truthful information about this acceleration problem. I feel as if the sale was more important than concern for my safety. Please respond as necessary. I purchased the car from Runnemedede New Jersey, Toyota. Today, March 8, 2009, I received a safety recall notice.....

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Glendora, NJ
[REDACTED]

N.MCKNIGHT
3/10/2010
CW